
 

Institute for Apprenticeships and Technical Education 
Sanctuary Buildings, 20 Great Smith Street, London SW1P 3BT 

 

Seema Malhotra MP 

Member of Parliament for Feltham and Heston 

House of Commons 

London 

SW1A 0AA 

26 September 2022 

 

By email: seema.malhotra.mp@parliament.uk   

 

Dear Seema Malhotra,   

  

The Department for Education (DfE) has asked me to respond to you directly 

regarding the following Parliamentary Question:   

  

To ask the Secretary of State for Education, how many staff were employed by 

the Institute for Apprenticeships and Technical Education in the latest month 

for which data is available. 198765 

 

The Institute for Apprenticeships and Technical Education (IfATE) employed 337 

staff in August 2023. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 
 

Jennifer Coupland 
Chief Executive Officer 
Institute for Apprenticeships & Technical Education 
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